

BOSTON DUCK TOURS, LP
Boston Waterboat Marina
Long Wharf
Boston, Massachusetts 02110

RECEIVED BY
OFFICE OF CITY CLERK
1993 NOV 22 PM 2:37
CAMBRIDGE MA.

By Hand

November 19, 1993

Ms. Margaret Drury
City Clerk
City Hall - 795 Massachusetts Avenue
Cambridge, MA 02139

RE: Boston Duck Tours
Jitney License
Charter Right No.1

Dear Ms. Drury:

Please regard this letter as withdrawal of the above-captioned jitney license application presently pending before the City Council. The matter appeared on last week's consent agenda and was charter righted. Since that time, we have amended our tour and are no longer seeking to operate along the route approved by the Cambridge License Commission.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Very truly yours,



Andrew Wilson
BOSTON DUCK TOURS, L.P.

AW:amg
copy to:

Richard Scali, Esquire
Executive Officer, Cambridge License Commission
and
Thomas B. Bracken, Esquire

Consent Comm. #9

H 177

Comm. from Boston Duck Tours withdrawing
their jitney license application.

In City Council December 13, 1993

Placed on file